SENATE

COMMERCE AND LABOR

MINUTES OF MEETING Friday, January 21, 1977

The first meeting of the Commerce and Labor Committee was called to order in Room 213 on Friday, January 21, 1977, at 11:30 a.m.

Senator Thomas Wilson was in the Chair.

PRESENT:

Chairman Wilson

Vice Chairman Blakemore

Senator Ashworth Senator Bryan Senator Close Senator Hernstadt Senator Young

Chairman Wilson brought the Committee Rules to the attention of the Committee members. Discussion followed whereby Rules 6, 8 and 10 were amended, copy attached.

Senator Wilson moved adoption of the rules as amended. Senator Bryan seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Action was taken on the following BDR's which were referred to this Committee for Committee introduction.

BDR 53-599 Provides for extension of unemployment compensation benefits to public employees.

Senator Wilson moved for Committee introduction by request.

Senator Ashworth seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 53-322 Excludes certain ski patrolmen from mandatory industrial insurance coverage.

Senator Bryan moved for Committee introduction. Senator Hernstadt seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 10-230 Amends provisions relating to regulation of land sales.

Senator Blakemore moved for Committee introduction. Senator Young seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 54-268 Amends provisions regulating mortgage companies.

Senator Hernstadt moved for Committee introduction. Senator Close seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 18-225 Authorizes director of commerce to appoint hearing officers.

Senator Ashworth moved for Committee introduction. Senator Blakemore seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 56-226 Creates special revenue funds for thrift company section and Credit Union Division of Department of Commerce.

Senator Blakemore moved for Committee introduction. Senator Bryan seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 54-678 Changes composition of Nevada state board of accountancy.

Senator Ashworth moved for Committee introduction. Senator Young seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 57-483 Changes provisions concerning Nevada insurance quaranty association.

Senator Blakemore moved for Committee introduction. Senator Bryan seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

BDR 54-337 Amends citizenship requirements for professional licenses to include persons legally entitled to work in United States.

Senator Ashworth moved for Committee introduction. Senator Blakemore seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. BDR 43-287 Increases minimum limits of mandatory motor vehicle liability coverage.

Senator Ashworth moved for Committee introduction. Senator Close seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

After further discussion it was decided to hold BDR 57-321 and BDR 54-81.

Chairman Wilson stated there would be a short meeting on Monday, January 24, 1977, to dispose of BDR 57-321 and BDR 54-81.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:15 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Donna M. Blodgett, Secretary

APPRØVED:

foras R. C. Wilson, Chairman



COMMITTEE RULES - 59TH SESSION

COMMERCE AND LABOR

- 1. Four members constitute a quorum of the Committee.
- 2. Motions will be moved, seconded, and passed by a simple majority of those present, except that disposable action ("Do Pass" or "Hold") on a bill will require a majority of the entire Committee.
- 3. In order to reconsider previous action taken an affirmative vote of 5 members of the Committee will be required. However, a majority may allow the hearing of new evidence or information which would be pertinent to the determination of whether or not a matter or an action should be reconsidered.
- 4. Mason's Manual will be followed as to parlimentary procedure.
- 5. Any member of the Committee may request an item on the agenda by contacting the Committee Chairman a day ahead of the Committee meeting.
- 6. Committee bill introduction will be only by approval of five Committee members. Committee introduction does not imply in any way a commitment on the part of any Committee member to support the bill introduced.
- 7. No Committee action on bills or resolutions during a hearing.
- 8. Secretary shall record the action of the Committee by roll call vote.
- 9. Minority report can be filed with Secretary of the Senate at the same time the Committee action is reported. It must be signed by all members disagreeing who are present when the vote is taken. The members who desire to submit a minority report must so indicate in advance to the entire Committee.
- 10. Committee recesses. Recesses shall be at the call of the Chair.